



# ILLOWA Chapter of INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL

---

**Tom Ayers**  
President

**Joe Mason**  
Vice -President

**Greg Thorpe**  
Secretary/Treasurer

## ISBOA Agenda Thursday, January 29, 2008, 11:30 a.m. Ryan Steak House, Moline, Illinois

**Call Meeting to Order 12:\_\_\_p.m.**

| <b>Officers</b> | <b>P</b> | <b>NP</b> |
|-----------------|----------|-----------|
| Ayers           |          |           |
| Mason           |          |           |
| Thorpe          |          |           |

**Roll Call of Officers**

**Approval of Financial Report** - First \_\_\_\_\_ Second \_\_\_\_\_

**Approval of Minutes** - First \_\_\_\_\_ Second \_\_\_\_\_

### Old Business

**Chapter pins** – do we want to order? Quantity? Other swag?

**Website** – chat area, members login, posted some topics (Thorpe)

**Uniform Code Adoption** – joint Meeting in Feb? Davenport? Bettendorf? Letter (Ayers/Buck)

### New Business

**Elections** – President, Vice President, Secretary/Treasurer

**09 Membership Dues** – Due Feb 27th

**Bonding** – Gas systems, email that was passed around (Moller)

**Building Permits** – How different jurisdictions charge, required information (Nees)

**Training** – Floodplain Class Feedback, lots of opportunities posted on website (Thorpe)

**Training** – Simpson Strong Tie, ICC Significant Changes, BFCA, What do we want? (Crowe)

**ICC** – Local jurisdictions memberships, individual (Ayers)

**Bob Neale** – ICC, Discounts on code books, Membership categories, added responsibilities

**Other**

Next scheduled ILLOWA meeting will be Thursday, February 26, 2009 Location TBD, IA.

Motion to close meeting \_\_\_:\_\_\_ p.m. First \_\_\_\_\_ Second \_\_\_\_\_